
January 2023 Public Safety/General Government
Wednesdayo January 25th at 6:30 PM.

I - ADA sign at 779 Broadway - Mayor Noble

2 -Removal of "No Parking" in front of 44 Emerick

3 -CAC Update from Emilie Hauser



s CITY OFKINC,STON
Office of the Mayor

rnayor@kingston-ny. gov

Steven'1. Noblc
Mayor

December 7th,2022

Honorable Andrea Shaut
Pres identlAlderman- at- Large
Kingston Common Council
420 Broadway
Kingston, NY 12401

Re: ADA Sign at 779 Broadway

Dear President Shaut,

The business owner at Mirror Minor Hair Studio (779 Broadway, Kingston NY) has requested an ADA sign be
installed in front of their business. Please see attached image. I am requesting that Common Council approve
the ADA signage at this location.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Respectfully Submitted,

Steven T. Noble
Mayor
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Tinti, Elisa

o From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Follow Up Flag
Flag Status:

Shaut, Andrea
Monday, January 09,2023 1:39 PM

Tinti, Elisa

Davis, Tony
Communication for Public Safety

Flag for follow up
Completed

Subject:

Hi Elisa,

The following communication was missing from my folder, but I definitely want it on this month's agenda since
Tony has been patiently waiting! Can you please add it?

Thank you,

Andrea Shaut

Council President, City of Kingston

From: Davis, Tony <tdavis@kingston-ny.gov>
Sent: Monday, November28,2O22 7:06 PM

To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>; Tinti, Elisa <emtinti@kingston-ny.gov>; adavis@kingston-ny.gov
<adavis@ kingston-ny.gov>
Subject:

Please add to next month's Public Safety agenda ro remove No Parking sign from in front of 44 Emerick St. The new
home owner does not need.

Please also invite Emilie Hauser from CAC to next month's agenda as well

Thanks
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